Notice of Meeting

May 18, 2021

Please note that
the Tri-County River Valley Development
Authority
Board Meeting will be held

VIA remote access.

Please Join Zoom Meeting video link at
https://zoom.us/j/93933789164?pwd=RVQveVZETkK
kzb3N4YnNREQKZ3YitRUTO9 or by audio link at 312-

626-6799 and use Meeting ID 939 3378 9164
(Password: 876138 if needed).

on

Tuesday, May 25, 2021

at 12:00 p.m.
at The Labor Temple, 401 NE Jefferson Street, Peoria, IL 61602

Please note that this will not be an in-person meeting but rather held remotely per
the above instructions and pursuant to the notice below.

Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Orders that suspends provisions of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS
120, requiring or relating to in-person attendance and remote participation by members of a public body,
any member of the public, taxpayer or interested person wishing to be heard on any matter, make, or
submit public comments during the regular meeting of the Authority can attend by telephone at the
conference line dial-in number 312-626-6799 and use Meeting ID 916-4578-6090. Any person attending
by telephone and desiring to be heard are instructed to contact Warren Ribley at 217-836-9553 by 5:00
pm the day prior to the start of the meeting.

If you have any questions, please call Warren Ribley at 217-836-9553.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Tri-County River Valley
Development Authority

FROM: Warren Ribley
Executive Director

Date: May 18, 2021

RE: TRVDA Board Meeting

Please find enclosed the agenda packet of information for the meeting of the Board of
Directors held via remote connection only at 12:00 p.m. on May 13, 2021. Please call
Warren at 217-836-9553 if you have any questions.

List of Attachments:

A. Agenda for the Meeting

B. Roll Call

C. Minutes of the Previous Meeting
D. Operations Report
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